Ellen Brenner

From: Schutt's Cider Mile <noreply@runsignup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 1:16 PM

To: ellen@fleetfeetrochester.com

Subject: Schutt's Cider Mile Details: Packet Pickup & Race Day

Schutt's Cider Mile

Saturday, November 6, 2021



LOCATION:Webster, NY US 14580
TYPE:Run or Run/Walk

Hi Cider Mile Athlete!
Thank you for registering for the upcoming Schutt's Cider Mile

on Saturday, November 6th! This event is an absolute blast!!

You can view the wave assignment you selected here. This
way you know what time you are supposed to begin and when
we can let you enter the start corral. The wave will also be on
your bib. Each wave is a sequence of humbers so we know

what numbers should be in each wave as they start.

Unfortunately, we are not able to change/adjust your wave and

ask that you start with the wave that you selected. Otherwise

your time will either not read or read long and it will affect the

work the volunteers are doing.

Packet Pickup

- Friday, November 5th from 10am-7pm at Fleet Feet @ The
Armory (155 Culver Rd, Rochester). We highly advise
going to packet pickup to alleviate race day lines and

gestion. Others can get your packet for you.




- Saturday, November 6th from 9 - 10AM. This will shut
down at 10AM SHARP. If you have to wait until race day,

you must get your packet before 10AM. This is not

advised, so please, if you can go to packet pickup on

Friday.

RULES

For those in the HARD CIDER event - YOU MUST BRING ID
Saturday Morning in order to be allowed to participate in that
category. You will be given a tyvek bracelet that must be worn

showing you were ID'd.

For those in the Reg Apple Cider event - there will be a "Cider"
decal on your bib to denote you are to get Regular Apple Cider

ONLY. It also says Reg Apple Cider on your Bib.

The waves are at:

- 10:00
- 10:15 (you can get ID'd and tyveked early, but can not
enter start corral until after the 10AM race is gone from

start - we will tell you)




« 10:30 (you can get ID'd and tyveked early, but can not
enter start corral until after the 10:15AM race is gone from
start - we will tell you)

10:45 (you can get ID'd and tyveked early, but can not
enter start corral until after the 10:30AM race is gone from
start - we will tell you)

11:00 (you can get ID'd and tyveked early, but can not
enter start corral until after the 10:45AM race is gone from

start - we will tell you)

Again do not forget ID if you are in the Hard Cider Category!!

PARKING
You may want to consider carpooling. Keep in mind this is at

an Apple Farm.

THE COURSE

Keep in mind this is at an Apple Farm and ground conditions
can be anything from snow to mud to pleasant hard packed
dirt and it may be chilly still, thus the course is all within the

farm fields.

How it works?

At the start we will congregate your wave at one time. Onl




in the wave you signed up for otherwise you will not be
counted in any results and honestly cause extra challenges for

volunteers setting up the cider stations.

When we say GO - this is when you drink your first glass of
cider. Not before the GO. Do not litter. Put glass in
receptacles. Then you can run to the next cider

station. Follow the course markings. At the 2nd cider stop (be
sure you are on the correct side (hard cider will be on one side
and apple cider on another)). Drink your second glass.... don't
litter.... place glass in receptacle then you are off to the 3rd

stop then 4th stop to do the same thing then the finish.

Once done we encourage you to stop into Schutt's Apple Mill
(caution crossing street) and peruse their delicious baked
goods, farm fresh apples, their cidery and more. It's such a
great store!! Perfect for an autumn day. You can possible pre-

order Thanksgiving pies too!

Again, Don't forget your ID Hard Cider Category folks!!

See you Saturday!




Regards, Boots, Ellen & YellowJacket Racing & Fleet Feet

Crew
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